
Mr. Paul Engte , 
Pa.namerican cl1ege , 
Edin urg, Texas . 

Dear Paul: 

1965, rch 10 

~he ic Vnlley ;em and inera l Society wrote mes e 
sever +.l months ago askine th, t I bri ,; a et::lorite ex.hi bit to 
t heir show, but 1t 1-.as not in t he cards for me to co□e to McAllen 
this sprit'\g . I di d refer them to you, stating that you . i ht 
be able and willing to sho tte meteorites i n the college' collec-
tion, including those I had on loan. l never did hear whet they 
did about 1 t, but if you were able to help them, I thank you . 

I 't'O" ld no1-! like to ask ~'OU as 
to e the mete~rites I have on loan t iere . 
s mewhere but I don't place my hand s on it 
you will know which ones they are. 

favor to send d Ck 
I t hink I h~ve a list 

rirht now. I beli eve 

If t here is a char~e for puckin'.:' I ill gl ly pay it . 
Please be sure they are sepa.n.tely wrapped so they w1. 11 not bang 
i nto each other on the return journey, that t he ccn ni1er is 
stout en~ugh to hold them without developi.g a break . ~end them 
by express collect, please . 

I suppose nobody ta es uch interest any lonser i n the 
La Villa stone . If I co~ld .~rk out a deal to ha e it ct for 
you and pa the transpor ati on costs , do you th nk it vol be a 
fair deal for t h'.lve a slice off one side in return? The 
advant ,e t o the college for displa purposes would be that i t would 
t hen show a cross section of the in terior in o e portion ~s ~el as 
the ori ginal exterior ov~r mos t of the rest of the piece . 

Si ncerely, 


